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Request for Proposal No. 21-004 
Space Needs Assessment 
Addendum 1 
Date Issued: November 5, 2021 

THE FOLLOWING LIST INCLUDES CLARIFICATIONS AND RESPONSES TO PRE-
PROPOSAL QUESTIONS 

Questions (Q) are shown below in the order received, followed by the City’s answer (A). 
Respondents are strongly encouraged to thoroughly read all of the material provided 
below: 

 
1. Q: RFP 21-004, pg. 5, paragraph 3.1. Would the city provide the links to records of 

plats or building plans?  
 
A: Unfortunately, our records are limited. We do have floor plans for City Hall and 
the Court Building.  
 

2. Q: RFP 21-004, pg. 5, paragraph 3.2. Will there be set days and times for 
interviewing department heads and other City management?  
 
A: The consultant can make requests for meetings at the times that work well for the 
consultant staff.  
 

3. Q: RFP 21-004, pg. 3, paragraph 1.6. Is the duration of the project flexible?  
 
A: We are looking to move this needs assessment forward as swiftly as possible. 
Please let us know any needs for flexibility in your application for our consideration.  

4. Q: RFP 21-004, pg. 3, paragraph 1.6. What is the exact start date of the contract?  

A: Per the RFP, on or before December 17. Once a candidate is selected, the City 
looks to execute the contract quickly after.  

5. Q: RFP 21-004, pg. 5, paragraph 3.3. Is the city looking into purchasing more 
properties that will ensure more collocation of buildings?  

A: Right now, for this assessment, the City is looking to work within the current City 
owned properties.  

6. Q: Page 5. 3.1 - What level of detail is expected under task: “assess the current 
market values” – (an independent assessor or publicly available data)? 
 
A: Publicly available data will suffice. 
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7. Q: Page 5. 3.1 - What information is available regarding the buildings: current floor 
plans (line drawings), Facility Condition Reports, etc.  
 
A: Unfortunately, our records are limited. We do have floor plans for City Hall and 
the Court Building. 
 

8. Q: Page 5. 3.2 - How many departments need to be assessed?  
 
A: There are approximately 77 City employees in 8 different departments in the 
study area. 

 
9. Q: RFP 21-004, pg. 5, paragraph 1: 3.1 Task 1: Are you looking for appraisals of the 

current city sites?  
 
A: Yes, but most importantly, since we are looking to redevelop, we are interested in 
the land value at the highest and best use.  
 

10. Q: RFP 21-004, pg. 5, paragraph 1: 3.1 Task 1: Are you looking for full facilities 
assessments? 
 
A: Yes, to determine future needs within a new development.  
 


